
 

 

 

 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 
TO:  Media 
 
FROM:  City of Jamestown Department of Development 
 
DATE:   2/24/25 
 
RE: Vacant Rental Program – HCR Grant Opportunity   
 
CONTACT: Kasie Foulk  
 Dep. Director of Housing Policy and Development  
 200 E Third St. Jamestown, NY 14701 
 (716) 484-4016 
 
Notice is hereby given that the City of Jamestown Department of Development will be 
offering grant funding to local property owners to assist in the rehabilitation of rental 
properties that are currently vacant and uninhabitable. The purpose of this program is 
to increase the supply of critically needed apartments for low – to – moderate income 
renters. Restrictions apply. Please visit Jamestownny.gov for more information. 
 
The Department of Development will begin accepting applications for the Vacant Rental 
Program on February 28th through March 30th.  
  
Applications will be available online at Jamestownny.gov or in the office at 200 E 3rd St. 
Jamestown, NY 14701. Applications must be turned in through USPS or in person by 
4:30 on March 30th.  
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